Kevin Wer_rx

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: MTRs - Response to IN/DD

Lisa Moyse <Lisa.Moyse@airtel-vodafone.com>

Hi Kevin,

Below are our final comments on MTR, if you would like this put into a formal letter please do let me know:

e We understand that the IN/DD is only related to calls terminating from the MNOs switch to mobile.
e No decision on remedy, if needed, is proposed however there will be future consultation on this point.

Regards
Lisa

Lisa Moyse

Head of Roaming & Regulatory Affairs
Jersey Airtel Limited (GBRAJ)

1st Floor, Le Masurier House, La Rue Le Masurier,
St Helier, Jersey, JE2 4YE, Channel Islands
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Email: lisa.moyse @airtel-vodafone.com
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From: Lisa Moyse

Sent: 07 June 2017 09:02

To: Kevin Werry; Rohit Khullar

Cc: Sarah Livestro

Subject: Re: MTRs - Response to IN/DD

Hi Kevin
We can both attend a call at 15:30. Please can you send a meeting invite with conference details.

Thanks in advance

Regards
Lisa

Lisa Moyse
Head of Roaming & Regulatory Affairs
Jersey Airtel Limited (GBRAJ)






